
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 12:54 PM 
To: 'NYS Salary Commission'; 'foil@nycourts.gov' 
 
Subject: FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST :  Cancellation of the Commission's April 17, 2024 

"organizational meeting" & its rescheduling to June 27, 2024 
 
TO:  NYS Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation 
                c/o Office of Court Administration – 
                                ATT:  Mindy Jeng, Special Counsel to the OCA Executive Director 
                                                & Counsel to the Commission 
 
In its last meeting on judicial compensation, on December 4, 2023 (VIDEO), the Commission deferred any 
meeting on legislative and executive compensation until April 17, 2024, which was to be for an 
“organizational meeting” (Tr. 8-9, 13).  
 
Within days of the April 17, 2024 date, the Commission cancelled the meeting, thereafter rescheduling it 
for June 27, 2024.   The Commission furnished no explanation at the time – and at the June 27, 2024 
meeting (VIDEO, Tr.), no mention was made of the cancellation and rescheduling. 
 
Pursuant to Public Officers Law, Article VI (“FOIL”), this is to request records reflecting the date the April 
17, 2024 meeting was cancelled, the reasons therefor, and the reasons it was not rescheduled to an earlier 
date than June 27, 2024. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
 

https://www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org/index.shtml
https://cmi.nycourts.gov/vod/WowzaPlayer/commission/20231204-NYSCompensationCommissionHearing
https://www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org/pdfs/120523-transcript.pdf
https://cmi.nycourts.gov/vod/WowzaPlayer/commission/20240627-NYSCompensationCommissionHearing
https://www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org/pdfs/June%2027%20transcript.pdf
https://newyork.public.law/laws/n.y._public_officers_law_article_6
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